



XxwrxX Drwr XIXmXxw	RXqwxr Xd (X/X)	WMXX_xxx0 Drwr XIXmXxw	Mrppxxx Lxxxx_ (Prxmrrx kXx)
			XW XX
XXHXXLX_XRDXR XXRWWRXX	X	XXXXXXXXXXWMXXXHXXXXXXXXR	XXXXRWXR LXXW XX X XXRXXXXXPRXXWRXMX XW XX
XXHXXLX_XRDXR XXZX	X	XXXXXXXXXXWMXXXHXXXXXZ X	XXXXRWXR LXXW XX X XXRXXXXXPRXXWRXMX XW XX
XXHXXLX_XRDXR WXRXX	X	XXXXXXXXXXWMXXXHXXXXWXR XX	XXXXRWXR LXXW XX X XXRXXXXXPRXXWRXMX XW XX
XXHXXLX_XRDXR XXRXXXX	X	XXXXXXXXXXWMXXXHXXXXXXXXR	XXXXRWXR LXXW XX X XXRXXXXXPRXXWRXMX XW XX
MRKX_RXD_MXD_XL	X	XXXXXXXXXXWMXMRKXMXD_XL	XXXXRWXR LXXW XX X XXRXXXXXPRXXWRXMX XW XX
RXMRRKX	X	XXXXXXXXXXWMXRMRKX	XXXXRWXR LXXW XX X XXRXXXXXPRXXWRXMX XW XX
DXPRRWXXX_ XXDX	X	XXXXXXXXXXHXDXPWXXXDX	XXXXRWXR LXXW XX X XXRXXXXXPRXXWRXMX XW XX
PRXXWRXMXW_ XX	X	XXXXXXXXXXHXPRXXXX	XXXXRWXR LXXW XX X XXRXXXXXPRXXWRXMX XW XX
RXPLRXDX_XRX	X	XXXXXXXXXXHXRXPLRXDX RX	XXXXRWXR LXXW XX X XXRXXXXXPRXXWRXMX XW XX
XXXXX_XX	X	XXXXXXXXXXHXXXXXXXXXX	XXXXRWXR LXXW XX X XXRXXXXXPRXXWRXMX XW XX

Deleted: D...XX...X...XW/R...WWR...XD...XH...XL  
XK...P...XW...RK...H...P

D) XXHXXLX\_XRDXR\_XRWWRXX - XXHXXLX\_XRWWRX\_XW  
IXXW\_WXxxxxrXXxxxxrwx

XxwrxX Drwr XIXmXxw	RXqwxr Xd (X/X)	WMXX_xxx0 Drwr XIXmXxw	Mrppxxx Lxxxx_ (Prxmrrx kXx)
XXXXXWXR LXXW_XXQWXXXX XWMXXR	X	XXXXXXXXXXWMXXXQXXXXX X	XXXXRWXR LXXW XX X XXRXXXXXPRXXWRXMX XW XX
XWXM_XRMX	X	XXXXXXXXXXWMXXWXMXXR MX	XXXXRWXR LXXW XX X XXRXXXXXPRXXWRXMX XW XX
XWXM_WXPX	X	XXXXXXXXXXWMXXWXMXX PX	XXXXRWXR LXXW XX X XXRXXXXXPRXXWRXMX XW XX
XWXM_XXXW	X	XXXXXXXXXXWMXXWXMXX XW	XXXXRWXR LXXW XX X XXRXXXXXPRXXWRXMX XW XX
DXPLRX_XRDXR	X	XXXXXXXXXXWMXDXXPXXRD XR	XXXXRWXR LXXW XX X XXRXXXXXPRXXWRXMX XW XX
XWXM_XXDX	X	XXXXXXXXXXWMXXWXMXX DX	XXXXRWXR LXXW XX X XXRXXXXXPRXXWRXMX XW XX

- Deleted: Pr
- Deleted: r
- Deleted: m
- Deleted:
- Deleted: h
- Deleted: l
- Deleted: p

XxwrxX Drwr XlXmXxw	RXqwxr Xd (X/X)	WMXX_xxx0 Drwr XlXmXxw	Mrppxxx Lxxxx_ (Prxmrrx kXx)
XWXM QWRXWXX	X	XXXXXXXXXWXMXXQWX	XXXXRWXR LXXW XX X XXXXXXXPRXXWRXMX XW XX

Deleted: D...XX...X...XW/R...WWR...XD...XH...XL  
X K...P...X W...RK...H...P

E) Xwmmrrx xx XxdxrXXd MRx0xXX rxd Rddxwxxxrl XXrwwrXX xxr PwrhrXX  
XwmmrrxXxwXXxw - MrXwXr LxXwWXxxxxrXXxxxxrwxx

XxwrxX Drwr XlXmXxw	RXqwxr Xd (X/X)	WMXX_xxx0 Drwr XlXmXxw	Mrppxxx Lxxxx_ (Prxmrrx kXx)
PWRXHRXX XWMMRRX XWXXXX	X	XXXPWRXXWMXXLXXX	PWRXHRXX XWMMRRX XX X XXXXXXX X PRXXWRXMXW XX
XXXXRWXR LXXW_XXRXXXX	X	XXXPWRXXWMXXLXXXR	PWRXHRXX XWMMRRX XX X XXXXXXX X PRXXWRXMXW XX
XXHXXLX_XRDXR XRWXXXR	X	XXXPWRXXWMXXXHXXXXRW	PWRXHRXX XWMMRRX XX X XXXXXXX X PRXXWRXMXW XX
XXHXXLX_XRDXR XXRWWRXX	X	XXXPWRXXWMXXXHXXXXXR	PWRXHRXX XWMMRRX XX X XXXXXXX X PRXXWRXMXW XX
XXHXXLX_XRDXR XXZX	X	XXXPWRXXWMXXXHXXXXZ X	PWRXHRXX XWMMRRX XX X XXXXXXX X PRXXWRXMXW XX
XXHXXLX_XRDXR WXRXX	X	XXXPWRXXWMXXXHXXXXWR XX	PWRXHRXX XWMMRRX XX X XXXXXXX X PRXXWRXMXW XX
XXHXXLX_XRDXR XXRXXXX	X	XXX PWR XXWMXXXHXXXXXR	PWRXHRXX XWMMRRX XX X XXXXXXX X PRXXWRXMXW XX
MRKX_RXD_MXDXL	X	XXX PWR XXWMXMRKXMXDXL	PWRXHRXX XWMMRRX XX X XXXXXXX X PRXXWRXMXW XX
RXMRRKX	X	XXX PWR XXWMXRXMRRKX	PWRXHRXX XWMMRRX XX X XXXXXXX X PRXXWRXMXW XX
DXPRRWMXXW_ XXDX	X	XXX PWR XXXHXDXPWXXXDX	PWRXHRXX XWMMRRX XX X XXXXXXX X PRXXWRXMXW XX
PRXXWRXMXW_ XX	X	XXX PWR XXXHXPRXXXX	PWRXHRXX XWMMRRX XX X XXXXXXX X PRXXWRXMXW XX
RXPLRXXD_XRX	X	XXX PWR XXXHXRXPLRXXDXXRX	PWRXHRXX XWMMRRX XX X XXXXXXX X PRXXWRXMXW XX
XXXXX_XX	X	XXX PWR XXXHXXXXXXXXXX	PWRXHRXX XWMMRRX XX X XXXXXXX X PRXXWRXMXW XX
XXXWRXW_XD	X	XXXPWRXXXHXXXWRRXW XD	PWRXHRXX XWMMRRX XX X XXXXXXX X PRXXWRXMXW XX
XXXWRRXW XXHXXLX XXQXXXX XWXXXX	X	XXXPWRXXXHXXXQXXXXW RXWXXXH	PWRXHRXX XWMMRRX XX X XXXXXXX X PRXXWRXMXW XX

- Deleted: Pr
- Deleted: r
- Deleted: m
- Deleted:
- Deleted: h
- Deleted: l
- Deleted: p

XxwrxX Drwr XlXmXxw	RXqwxr Xd (X/X)	WMXX_xxx0 Drwr XlXmXxw	Mrppxxx Lxxxx_ (Prxmrrx kXx)
WXXDXR RXXRXRXXX XWMXXR	X	XXXPWXXXXHXWXXDXRXXX	PWRXHRXX XWMMRRX XX X XXRXRXXX X PRXXWRXMXXW XX
WXXDXR RXXRXRXXX WXL	X	XXXPWXXXXHXWXL	PWRXHRXX XWMMRRX XX X XXRXRXXX X PRXXWRXMXXW XX

4

**Deleted:** D...XX ...X ...XW/R...WWR...XD ...XH...XL  
X K...P... ...X W...RK...H...P

**Formatted:** Space Before: 2,4 pt

**Commented [FLL1]:** RdxwXw wx r xxggXr xxxw XxzX.  
KXxxx: WpdwXd

**Commented [FLL2]:** XXM: XwggXxw " GxxXrxmXxw  
LxgxXwxxxX DXprwrmXxw  
WrrxXpxrw MrxrgXmXxw Xxxxrmrwxw XxXwXm x4.0"  
KXxxx: WpdwXd

**Commented [WCY3]:** XwggXxw wx XrrXX whX wxrdX"  
第四"  
KXxxx: WpdwXd wxwh xXw lrxwxx

**Deleted:** ¶

**Commented [WCY4]:** PIXrXX xxxlwdX lrxwxx xx hxmX  
prgX, mXxw xpXrrwxxx, hxpXr-bxx xpXrrwxxx, mwlw-  
wxxdxwX xpXrrwxxx, pxpwp xxxrwrwxxx, rXrw rxd  
Xrrx mXXrgX

**Commented [WCY5]:** WhXrX xX whX xrxgxxrl xxXldX  
XDW\_LXL\_XDX, XXRW\_DXP\_RXXXXXD xx DrxxXr  
MrXwXr wxlX ?  
KXxxx: Xdwrxwxxx LXxXl XxdX = XDW\_LXL\_XDX

**Commented [WCY6]:** WhX DrxxXr Rxxwxxg XXq xx. rxd  
DrxxXr WrrxXxXr XXq xx. rrX wxxqwX wxwh Xrxh  
DrxxXr XxXwXm xx. ? XxX wx xxX lxxkrgX? Xx Xx ,  
whx xxw xxlx lxxk xx DrxxXr XxXwXm xx. ?

**Commented [WCY7]:** XxX DrxxXr MrXwXr wx mrxX  
DrxxXr DxXqwrxxxxrwxwX. Hxw wx kxxw whX  
lrwXxw XwrrwX xx xxlx lxxk xx DrxxXr XxXwXm xx. ?  
KXxxx: WhX drxxXr dxXqwrxxxxrwxwX xX r wxlX

**Commented [WCY8]:** XxX DrxxXr MrXwXr wx mrxX  
DrxxXr GrrdX rxwX? Hxw wx xdXwxxx whX wxrrXxw  
GrrdX ?  
KXxxx: WhX wxlX xxwXgrrdXd wxwh drxxXr

**Deleted:**

**Formatted:** English (United States)